CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - MEMORANDUM

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL
THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM

FROM: RICHARD BLANKENSHIP, PARKS AND RECREATION
DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: INTER-LOCAL AGREEMENT - PALM BEACH COUNTY
DROWNING PREVENTION COALITION

DATE: MARCH 4, 2020

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

Palm Beach County, through its Drowning Prevention Coalition ("DPC") Learn to Swim
Program distributes vouchers to the public that may be redeemed for swimming lessons at
designated aquatic facilities within Palm Beach County. The City's Parks and Recreation
Department has offered DPC vouchers for the past 11 years. The vouchers provide free
swim lessons to individuals at the Barracuda Bay Aquatic Complex, which is a designated
facility.

All swim lessons are offered on a first-come, first-served basis. Swim lessons for residents
are $30.00 and $40.00 for non-residents per two-week sessions. Swim lessons are offered
at Barracuda Bay Aquatic Complex from April 2020 through September 2020.

Citywide Goal:

The City-wide goal is to strengthening community engagement.



Budget/Fiscal Impact:

There is no fiscal budget impact at this time. The Drowning Prevention Program vouchers
cover all costs of swim lessons benefiting eligible participants (the County reimburses the
City at 100%).

Recommendation(s):

Staff recommends that the City Council authorizes approval of the Inter-local Agreement
between the City of Riviera Beach and the Palm Beach County Drowning Prevention
Coalition for the acceptance of vouchers to cover the costs of swim lessons for eligible
participants.

Attachments:

1. Resolution
2. Inter-Local Agreement
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